

This slide occurred in Tepee Basin north of West Yellowstone. If you look closely, you can see two snowmobiles caught in the debris. These riders are lucky the slide did not go bigger. Photo E Heaps

Advisory Region Southern Madison

**Forecast link:** GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Sun Dec 29, 2013GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Tue Dec 31, 2013

Southern Madison, 2013-12-28